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2. Publication or reproduction of documents (in the original language, in facsimile form or in the 
form of a translation of an excerpt or of the entire document) or making them available to a 
third party in any form requires the written consent of the Institute of National Remembrance. 
The use of an excerpt defined as the fair use right to quote does not require obtaining consent. 
3. Researchers assume all responsibility for the use of materials that belong to the Institute of 
National Remembrance. 
4. References to documents that belong to the Institute of National Remembrance must cite the 
Institute of National Remembrance as the owner of the original documents and include the full 
reference citation of the Institute of National Remembrance in the citations. 

 
Preferred bibliographic citation: Group reference, group name, extreme dates, archive name. The owner 
of the original documents (IPN, ref. XXXXX) 
 
Preferred footnote/endnote citation:  Archive name, group reference, group name, extreme dates, 
information identifying the documents (original documents' reference; IPN, ref. XXXXX) 
 
Acquisition Information:  Purchased from the Instytut Pamięci Narodowej-Komisja Ścigania  
Zbrodni przeciwko Narodowi Polskiemu, Poland.  Forms part of the Claims Conference International 
Holocaust Documentation Archive at the United States Holocaust Memorial Museum.  This archive 
consists of documentation whose reproduction and/or acquisition was made possible with funding from 
the Conference on Jewish Material Claims Against Germany. 
 
Accruals:  Accruals may have been received since this collection was first processed, see the Archives 
catalog at collections.ushmm.org for further information. 
 
Custodial History 
 
Existence and location of originals:  

The original files and the copyright to them are held by the Institute of National Remembrance - 
Commission for the Prosecution of Crimes against the Polish Nation (Institute of National 
Remembrance), ul. Wotoska 7, Warsaw 02-675, Poland. Phone no. + 48 22 581 85 00.  
 
More information about this collection and other materials in the possession of the Institute of 
National Remembrance, including archival finding aids from the Archives of the Institute of 
National Remembrance, is available at their website: https://ipn.gov.pl 

   
Processing History:  Aleksandra B. Borecka 
 
Scope and Content of Collection 
 
Contains selected files of criminal trials  from the Special criminal Court in Kraków.  These trials  pertain 
to crimes committed against Jews and Poles by Germans and their collaborators  during the German 
occupation.  The trials based on the Decree of August 31, 1944 (“Sierpniówka”), issued by the Polski 
Komitet Wyzwolenia Narodowego (PKWN), concerning the punishment of German criminals guilty of 
murders and persecution of civilians and prisoners of war, and the punishment of traitors to the Polish 
Nation. "Sierpniówka" was one of the world's first legislation on liability for war crimes committed 
during World War II. This decree also applied to soldiers of the Home Army (Armia Krajowa) whom the 
Communist propaganda in the 40’s and 50’s attempted to portray as German collaborators. 
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System of Arrangement 
 
Records are arranged in the original order of their acquisition from the source archive. The museum has 
acquired only selected records from Institute of National Remembrance (Instytut Pamięci Narodowej-
Komisja Ścigania Zbrodni przeciwko Narodowi Polskiemu, or IPN). More information about this 
collection and other materials in the possession of the Institute of National Remembrance, including 
archival finding aids from the Archives of the Institute of National Remembrance, is available at the 
website: https://ipn.gov.pl 
 
Arranged by the court cases (names of defendants and court file number). 
 
Indexing Terms 
 
Polski Komitet Wyzwolenia Narodowego. 
Kraków (Poland) Specjalny Sad Karny--Trials, litigation, etc. 
Kraków Trials, Krakow, Poland, 1945-1950.  
War crime trials--Poland--Krakow. 
War criminals--Legal status, laws, etc.--Poland. 
War victims--Legal status, laws, etc. --Poland. 
Wrocław (Poland)--History--20th century. 
Województwo Wrocławskie (Poland)--History--Occupation, 1941-1944. 
Trials.    
 
 
 

CONTAINER LIST 
 
 
Note:  Inventory is in Polish and English (Polish pages 3-13; English pages 13-24). 
 
 
Polish 
 
 

Reel File Description 
 

1 SSKKr 6 
 
 

SSKKr 11 
 
 
 

SSKKr 16 
 
 

Porabik Zynowia ( oskarżona o wydanie w Krakowie w okresie okupacji 
Żydówki w ręce Gestapo) 1945-1949  k.82   
 
Moskal Maria i Rączkowska Monika ( w 1941 r. w Krakowie 
zadenuncjowała do Gestapo obywatelkę narodowości żydowskiej.)  
1945,  k.99   
 
Niemiec Jan ( w 1944 r. w Krakowie- groził aresztowaniem kobiecie 
narodowości żydowskiej, żeby uzyskać pieniądze.)  1945-1949,  k.52   
 

https://ipn.gov.pl/


 

4 
 

 
SSKKr 20 

Kaczor Józef ( w 1943 r. w Cholerzynie  wydał ukrywającego się Żyda 
władzom niemieckim.)  1945-1953,  k.155   
 

2 SSKKr 32 
 
 

SSKKr 44 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 47 
 
 
 

SSKKr 58 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 59 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 60 
 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 62 
 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 69 
 
 

Nowicki Aleksander ( w 1943 r. w Krakowie o szantażowanie Żyda)  
1945-1947,  k.80   
 
Chwistecki Zdzisław ( oskarżony o współpracę z Niemcami  na terenie 
Zawoji, Makowa, Suchej i Żywca. Jako konfident Gestapo w 1944 r. i 
1945 r. brał udział w obławach na partyzantów. Dodatkowo w aktach 
znajduje się postanowienie Sądu Okręgowego w Krakowie, wydz. III 
karnego z dnia 18 X 1999 o odrzuceniu wniosku Artura Chwisteckiego o 
unieważnienie wyroku.)  1944-1954,  k.161   
 
Popadyniec Jan (  w 1942 r. w Drohobyczu jako funkcjonariusz policji 
kryminalnej prześladował Żydów.Uniewinniony. )  1942-1946,  k.116    
 
Mikuła Wincenty ( jako funkcjonariusz policji polskiej w Lisiej Górze 
wspólnie z policją niemiecką brał udział w powiecie dąbrowskim w 1943 
r. w obławie na partyzantów, doprowadzał do Urzędu pracy Polaków 
przeznaczonych do wyjazdu na roboty do Niemiec, brał udział w tzw. 
akcjach żydowskich. Skazany na 8 lat więzienia.)  1944-1959  k.141   
 
Rzepa Władysław ( jako funkcjonariusz policji polskiej w Lisiej Górze 
znęcał się nad ludnością, ujmował Polaków przeznaczonych do wywozu 
do pracy do Niemiec. W 1943 r. w powiecie dąbrowskim i dębickim brał 
udział w obławie na partyzantów i uczestniczył w tzw. akcjach 
żydowskich. Skazany na karę śmierci. Prezydent KRN z prawa łaski nie 
skorzystał, ale brak potwierdzenia wykonania wyroku.)  1942-1945,  
k.96, fotografia   
 
Kuczyński Stanisław ( jako funkcjonariusz policji polskiej w Lisiej Górze  
w 1942 r. lub 1943 r. brał udział w tzw. akcji żydowskiej obstawiając 
ulice. Doprowadzał do Urzędu Pracy osoby wyznaczone na wywóz do 
Niemiec. W 1943 r. brał udział w obławie na partyzantów.)  1945-1948,  
k.87   
 
Gęsior Władysław ( oskarżony o nakłanianie Józefa Muchy w 1944 r. w 
Dąbrówce Szczepanowskiej, aby ten zdradził do Gestapo miejsce ukrycia 
Fiszbauna , ukrywającego się u Piotra Majerza, który został w wyniku 
tego ujęty i rozstrzelany.)  1945-1949,  k.75   
 
Omelański Wincenty ( w 1944 r. w Woli Wielkiej pow. dębickiego 
zorganizował samorzutnie obławę w celu ujęcia osób narodowości 
żydowskiej.)  1945-1951,  k.77   
 
Panek Jan ( jako sierżant i zastępca Kom. Post. Żandarmerii niemieckiej 
w Pęchrach pow.        Czchowa konwojował i asystował przy egzekucji 
osoby narodowości żydowskiej.)  1945-1950,  k.56   
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SSKKr 71 

 

3 SSKKr 72 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 80 
 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 82 
 
 
 

SSKKr 91 
 
 
 

SSKKr 100 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 113 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 114 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 125 

Sosin Władysław ( w 1944 r. w Wieliczce doprowadził i doniósł 
żandarmerii niemieckiej, że doprowadzona przez niego osoba jest 
pochodzenia żydowskiego i posiada fałszywe dokumenty.)  1945-1951,  
k.87   
 
Barth Filip ( w czerwcu 1944 w Krakowie zadenuncjował przed Gestapo 
Polę Kleinberger jako osobę pochodzenia żydowskiego, powodując jej 
aresztowanie. Uniewinniony. Barth – Żyd, który zmienił wyznanie sam 
był prześladowany w wyniku posądzenia o niearyjskie pochodzenie.)  
1945,  k.144   
 
Batić Karolina ( w 1941 w Krakowie wskazała granatowemu policjantowi 
miejsce ukrycia Żydówki, w wyniku czego ta została ujęta i zastrzelona 
przez policję niemiecką.)  1945-1955,  k.118   
 
Kwaśniewski Stanisław ( w sierpniu 1943 r. w Rabce doprowadził do 
posterunku policji pięć osób narodowości żydowskiej.)  1945,  k.132   
 
Zaremba Apolinary ( w 1943 r. w Słomnikach powiadomił władze 
niemieckie o żydowskim pochodzeniu jednej z mieszkanek, co 
spowodowało aresztowanie jej i jeszcze kilku osób. Uniewinniony.)  
1945-1947,  k.95   
 
Maschner Wilhelm vel Tomaszewski Karol ( jako klucznik i dozorca w 
więzieniu w Wiśniczu Nowym maltretował i brał udział w 
rozstrzeliwaniu więźniów. W 1942 r. jako komendant straży obozu 
karnego w Dylach brał udział w rozstrzelaniu 10 Żydów. W obozach w 
Bukowcu i Dylach gdzie był komendantem zginęło 60 więźniów. Skazany 
na karę śmierci. Brak potwierdzenia wykonania wyroku.)  1945-1959,  
k.148   
 
Modzelewska Helena ( oskarżona o działanie na szkodę osób 
prześladowanych ze względów rasowych, ponieważ w 1943 r. w 
Krakowie pod groźbą wydania władzom niemieckim wymusiła od 
Żydówki N. Leschman złoty pierścionek.)  1945-1949,  k.72   
 
Ruckert Agnieszka ( w 1943 r. w Krakowie wydała w ręce Gestapo Polkę 
narodowości żydowskiej.)  1945-1946,  k.111   
 

4 SSKKr 148 
 
 
 

SSKKr 156 
 
 

Dobranowska Józefa ( w 1943 r. w Krakowie wydała w ręce Niemców 
Polaka podejrzanego o niearyjskie pochodzenie.)  1943-1945,  k.88   
 
Sadowski Potr i Skrzypek Jan ( we wrześniu 1942 r. w Wierzbnie brali 
udział w obławie na osoby pochodzenia żydowskiego.)  1945-1953,  
k.190   
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SSKKr 157 

 
 
 
 

SSKKr 161 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 163 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 193 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 194 
 

Głogowski Mieczysław ( w 1943 r. w Izbiskach wziął udział w 
wymordowaniu przez żandarmerię niemiecką rodziny żydowskiej oraz 
brał udział w łapankach ludzi przeznaczonych na wywóz do Niemiec.) 
1945-1953,  k.81   
 
Cieślik Weronika ( w 1940 w Krakowie podała policji niemieckiej adres 
żydowskiej rodziny Pięknych  i brała udział w konfiskowaniu jej mienia. 
Skazana na trzy lata więzienia. W zeznaniach świadków informacje  na 
temat prostytucji w czasie okupacji w Krakowie. W teczce są dwie różne 
sentencje wyroku. Jedna z 1946 r. dotyczący W. Cieślik- opis wyżej-  i 
druga z 1948 r. dotyczący W. Cieślik  i Aliny Kasperczyk. Na mocy wyroku 
z 1948 r. A.Kasperczyk została skazana na trzy lata więzienia za 
potwierdzenie na policji niemieckiej żydowskiego pochodzenia  Heleny 
Korgold, w wyniku czego ta została aresztowana; W.Cieślik została 
skazana na 15 lat więzienia za wskazanie Gestapo miejsca ukrywania się 
Heleny Korgold.)  1945-1949,  k.85, 1 fotografia   
 
Siarkowska Michalina ( w 1943 r. w Tarnowie złożyła doniesienie do 
Gestapo oskarżając dwie osoby (St. Sekurową i Stanisława Dudę) o 
utrzymywanie kontaktów z Żydami,   zeznania świadka pochodzenia 
żydowskiego k.4- Liba Frank, lat 30, zam. Tarnów. W wyniku doniesienia 
Stanisław Duda i Jerzy Kopera zostali aresztowani przez Gestapo),  1945-
1948,  k.53   
 
Juny Adam ( w 1944 r. w Krakowie jako konfident niemieckiej policji 
kryminalnej aresztował i wydał kilka osób pochodzenia żydowskiego, 
wymuszał świadczenia pieniężne. Skazany na 5 lat więzienia.)  1945-
1946,  k.255   
 
Treszkiewicz Wiktor i Skawińska Józefa ( w 1941 r. w Krakowie jako 
konfidenci Gestapo  denuncjowali Polaków i kilka osób pochodzenia 
żydowskiego. )  1945,  k.136, 3 fotografie   
 

5 SSKKr 197 
 
 
 

SSKKr 208 
 
 
 

SSKKr 211 
 
 
 
 
 

Adamik Aniela ( w latach 1940-1945 współpracowała z władzami 
niemieckimi oraz zadenuncjowała kilka osób pochodzenia żydowskiego.) 
1945-1961,  k.163   
 
Freifeld Moszek ( w okresie okupacji znęcał się nad więźniami obozu 
karnego w Płaszowie i Melku, w Austrii. Uniewinniony. Ciekawe 
zeznania świadków.)  1945-1946,  k.147   
 
Muller Kazimierz ( w 1941r.  we Lwowie wymusił od Żyda, Lejba 
Charatana,  pieniądze (25 000 rubli) pod groźbą denuncjacji do Gestapo. 
Uniewinniony. W trakcie dochodzenia Charatan i Muller wzajemnie 
sobie zarzucali donosy- jeden do Gestapo we Lwowie, a drugi do NKWD 
w Krakowie.)  1945-1946,  k.149   
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SSKKr 218 
 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 229 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 240 – 
part I 

Bienias Helena ( w latach 1940-1943 w Krakowie wydała władzom dwie 
Żydówki - Margulies i Lewandowską oraz wymusiła od Żydówki Marii 
Marchewkowej płaszcz grożąc jej wydaniem w ręce Gestapo. Skazana 
na trzy lata więzienia.)  1945-1948,  k.157   
 
Szlamberg Franciszek ( w latach 1941-1943 w Sokolem pow. Stryj 
wydawał Żydów w ręce niemieckie; w 1943 r. w firmie Hoh-Tiefbau 
wydał Żydówkę, która została rozstrzelana i wskazał kryjówki Żydów w 
lesie.)  1945-1946,  k.163   
 
Weichert Michał ( oskarżony o to, że w latach 1943-1944 w Krakowie, 
wbrew nakazowi zwierzchniej żydowskiej organizacji podziemnej, 
kontynuował nadal agendy Organizacji Pomocy Żydom, pozwalając się 
w ten sposób  wykorzystywać Niemcom. Uniewinniony. Bardzo bogaty 
materiał.)  1945-1949,  k.269   
 

6 SSKKr 240 – 
part II 

 
 
 
 

SSKKr 256 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 262 
 
 
 

SSKKr 263 
 
 
 

SSKKr 265 
 
 

SSKKr 267 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 269 
 

Weichert Michał ( oskarżony o to, że w latach 1943-1944 w Krakowie, 
wbrew nakazowi zwierzchniej żydowskiej organizacji podziemnej, 
kontynuował nadal agendy Organizacji Pomocy Żydom, pozwalając się 
w ten sposób  wykorzystywać Niemcom. Uniewinniony. Bardzo bogaty 
materiał.)  1945-1949,  k.269   
 
Syga Józef ( w 1941 r. i 1943 r. w Krakowie- denuncjacja dwóch Polaków 
narodowości żydowskiej – dra Adolfa Liebeskinda i Eugenii Kosińskiej. 
Skazany na trzy lata więzienia – sąd uwzględnił jego ciężką 
neuropsychopatię. Przez 15 lat Syga bezskutecznie dopominał się o 
rewizję wyroku i rehabilitację – cały  czas był przekonany o spisku 
żydowskim.)  1945-1966,  k.309  
 
Okoński Franciszek ( w okresie okupacji, w Wieliczce denuncjował przed 
władzami ludność żydowską.)  1945-1947,  k.79   
 
Leszczyński Eugeniusz ( w okresie okupacji współpracował z Gestapo i 
brał udział w pacyfikacji wsi Chełm pod Krakowem.)  1945-1946,  k.90   
 
Garczyński Karol ( w okresie okupacji w Krakowie- denuncjacje ludności 
żydowskiej do władz niemieckich.)  1945,  k.85   
 
Batuk Stanisław ( w 1943 r. we Lwowie wskazał policji niemieckiej kilka 
osób narodowości żydowskiej, które w wyniku tego zostały aresztowane 
i stracone.)  1945-1957,  k.78  + fotografia,  
 
Czypczar Jan ( w latach 1941-1942  pełniąc funkcję policjanta znęcał się 
nad ludnością oraz brał udział w pogromach Żydów. Skazany na 7 lat 
więzienia, w 1947 r. ułaskawiony. Zeznania Oskara Grunera o pogromie 
Żydów w Kamionce Strumiłowej /k.25/)  1945-1947,  k.78   
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7 SSKKr 270 
 
 

SSKKr 275 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 284 
 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 286 
 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 288 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 296 
 
 

SSKKr 299 
 
 

SSKKr 302 
 

Skrzyńska Janina ( w 1940 r. w Krakowie wydała w ręce niemieckie 
dziecko żydowskie.)  1945-1946,  k.95   
 
Topolski Feliks ( w czasie okupacji w Krakowie był kierownikiem domu 
publicznego, w   którym wykorzystywano polskie kobiety oraz donosił 
policji niemieckiej o przejawach ruchu powstańczego. Uniewinniony z 
zarzutu o donoszeniu. W zeznaniach świadków- informacje o prostytucji 
w czasie okupacji.)  1945-1948,  k.162, 3 fotokopie   
 
Myszkowski Jarosław ( w okresie okupacji w Krakowie był konfidentem 
Gestapo i m.in. donosił o Żydach ukrywających się na „aryjskich” 
papierach. Uniewinniony. Oskarżony- nałogowy alkoholik i recydywista z 
powodu bójek- o donoszenie na Żydów na podstawie informacji z 
pijackich rozmów. )  1945-1946,  k.128   
 
Zimmerman Maks ( w latach 1942-1943 w Tarnowie, jako członek 
żydowskiej milicji porządkowej , odszukał i wskazał funkcjonariuszom 
Gestapo kilkanaście bunkrów, gdzie ukrywali się Żydzi, w wyniku czego 
zostali oni częściowo rozstrzelani, a częściowo wywiezieni do obozu 
koncentracyjnego.)  1945,  k.103   
 
Czaja Franciszek, Kramarczyk Franciszek ( w 1944 r. w Woli Wielkiej 
pow. dębickiego wzięli udział w obławie na Żydów i wspólnie z innymi 
uczestnikami ujęli 2 Żydów, którzy w wyniku tego zostali zastrzeleni 
przez polską policję.)  1945-1953,  k.132   
 
Nietrzepka Antoni ( w 1942 r. w Krakowie zadenuncjował Polaka i Żyda 
do władz niemieckich.)  1945-1946,  k.39   
 
Blajda Janina ( w latach 1940-1945 w Krakowie- denuncjacje Żydów do 
władz niemieckich.) 1945-1946,  k.69, fotografia   
 
Hałaciński Aleksander, Hałacińska Anna ( w latach 1940-1945 w 
Krakowie- denuncjacje osób pochodzenia żydowskiego do władz 
niemieckich.)  1945-1948,  k.139   
 

8 SSKKr 305 
 
 
 

SSKKr 306 
 
 
 

SSKKr 307 
 
 

SSKKr 325 

Adamski Zygmunt ( w latach 1942-1944  w Stanisławowie – zabójstwo 
dwóch Żydów, maltretowanie Polaków, donosy do Gestapo.)  1945-
1946,  k.120   
 
Iżowski Antoni ( w czasie okupacji w Krakowie- fizyczne i moralne 
znęcanie się nad robotnikami polskimi i żydowskimi.)  1945-1946,  k.98   
 
Witkowska Felicja ( w 1944 w Krakowie- denuncjacja Żydówki do policji 
niemieckiej.)  1945-1946,  k.103   
 
Wasio Andrzej ( w latach 1939-1942 w Jarosławiu, Tarnowie i Tuchowie 
- składanie donosów do Gestapo na Polaków i Żydów. Skazany na 4 lata 
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SSKKr 327 

więzienia. Brak sentencji wyroku.)  194501950,  k.365, 2 fotografie   
 
Wilk Jan ( w czasie okupacji w Chrzanowie brał udział w obławie, w 
czasie której zastrzelono Żyda, znęcał się nad Polakami.)  1945-1947,  
k.172   
 

9 SSKKr 332 
 
 
 

SSKKr 335 
 
 
 

SSKKr 340 
 
 
 

SSKKr 367 
 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 368 
 
 
 

SSKKr 370 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 383 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 387 
 

Rojowski Wojciech ( w 1943 r. w Radwanowicach wskazał 
funkcjonariuszom SD miejsce pobytu Polaka narodowości żydowskiej.)  
1945-1946,  k.58   
 
Grzyb Zuzanna ( w1944 r. w Krakowie zadenuncjowała przed władzami 
niemieckimi żydowskie pochodzenie dwojga Polaków.)  1945-1950,  
k.96   
 
Szturc Gertruda, Szturc Eleonora ( w 1940-1943 w Krakowie 
denuncjowała do władz niemieckich osoby pochodzenia żydowskiego.)  
1945-1946,  k.99   
 
Rakowski Ignacy ( oskarżony o to, że jako funkcjonariusz policji 
granatowej w Luborzycy pow. Miechów działał na szkodę miejscowej 
ludności, brał udział w łapankach ludzi wywożonych na roboty do 
Niemiec oraz w pacyfikacji Marszowic, Wilkowa i Luborzycy.)  1945-
1946,  k.112   
 
Słowik vel Marcinkowski Leopold (  w 1943 r. w Krakowie aresztował 
Żyda Małeckiego i złożył donos na Ludwika Markowskiego.)  1945-1946,  
k.129   
 
Buczek Józef, Fabin Józef ( w 1944 r. w Podłężu przyczynili się do 
aresztowania przez Niemców kilkunastoosobowej grupy partyzantów i 
złożyli obciążające ich zeznania.)  1945-1947,  k.185   
 
Gałecki Franciszek ( w 1943 jako sołtys gromady Karów [lub Kanów] 
zarządził i brał udział w obławie na ukrywającego się we wsi Żyda, 
którego po ujęciu rozstrzelała granatowa policja.)  1945-1947,  k.113   
 
Olejnik Michał ( w latach 1940-1945 w Krakowie- znęcanie się nad 
robotnikami polskimi i żydowskimi.)  1945-1954,  k.111, fotografia   
 

10 SSKKr 448 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 388    
 
 

Strojna Aniela, Łanoszka Jan, Krawczyk Mieczysław, Słomiński Ludwik ( 
w latach 1942-1944 w Trąbkach – denuncjacje i zabójstwa Żydów oraz 
udział w łapankach Polaków przeznaczonych do wywozu do Niemiec.)  
1945-1960,  k.498   
 
Świrski Jan ( w 1940 r. w Krakowie znęcał się nad Żydami w getcie.)  
1945-1958,  k.97   
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SSKKr 391 
 
 
 

SKKr 404 
 
 
 

SSKKr 429 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 434 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 444 
 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 447 

Dzierwa Bronisława, Leśniak Maria ( w 1943 r. w Krakowie wskazały 
policji granatowej Żydówkę, w wyniku czego trafiła ona do obozu i 
została stracona.)  1945-1946,  k.188   
 
Feldman Stefan ( w 1943 r. w Krakowie pod groźbą wydania Niemcom 
wyłudził od Żyda  Herzlicha  Jakuba 15.000 zł i złoty zegarek.)  1945-
1951,  k.72   
 
Siedlik Jan ( oskarżony o wydanie w Skrzyszowie pow. Tarnów władzom 
trzech ukrywających się Żydówek, pobicie kilku Polaków i nakłanianie do 
przyjęcia narodowości niemieckiej.)  1945-1946,  k.114   
 
Mucha Adolf (  w okresie okupacji w Kazimierzy Wielkiej pracując jako 
kierownik Delegatury Arbeitsamtu znęcał się nad ludnością polską i 
żydowską oraz wziął udział w akcji pacyfikacyjnej w Skalbmierzu w 1944 
r. Od zarzutów uniewinniony. W zeznaniach podejrzanego i świadków – 
informacje o pomocy Muchy dla Żydów w czasie okupacji.)  1945-1950,  
k.165, 7 fotografii   
 
Jodłowska Janina (  w latach 1942-1945 jako kapo w Oświęcimiu znęcała 
się nad więźniarkami. Uniewinniona, prawdopodobnie oskarżona z 
powodu prywatnych waśni. Zeznania świadków- kobiet współwięźniarek 
dotyczą warunków panujących w obozie.)  1945-1961,  k.134   
 
Barglik Franciszek ( w 1943 r. w Skawie zadenuncjował Żydów do władz 
niemieckich.)  [akta odtworzone], 1945-1946,  k.23   
 

11 SSKKr 461   
 
 

SSKKr 464 
 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 466 
 
 
 

SSKKr 468 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 479 

Tokoń Irena ( w czasie okupacji w Krakowie denuncjowała władzom 
niemieckim ludność żydowską.)  1945-1946,  k.94   
 
Garus Maria ( w 1943 r. w Krakowie zadenuncjowała do Gestapo swoją 
macochę i koleżankę jako Żydówki. Od zarzutów uniewinniona. Bardzo 
ciekawy materiał dotyczący życia rodziny żydowskiej /na „aryjskich” 
papierach/ w czasie okupacji.) 1945-1946,  k.130   
 
Gross Rudolf ( w okresie okupacji we Lwowie- jako członek niemieckiej 
policji pomocniczej brał udział w pacyfikacjach.)  1945-1948,  k.60   
 
Dzikowska Helena ( w okresie okupacji, jako blokowa w obozie 
koncentracyjnym w Oświęcimiu utrudniała niesienie pomocy 
przebywającym tam dzieciom. Uniewinniona. Wstrząsające zeznania 
świadków.)  1945-1950  k.93   
 
Jamrozik Władysław, Jamrozik Janusz ( w latach 1944-1945 – wskazanie 
policji niemieckiej na Węgrzech ukrywających się Polaków i Żydów.)  
1944-1946,  k.147   
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12 SSKKr 483 
 
 
 

SSKKr 492 
 
 
 

SSKKr 496 
 
 
 

SSKKr 503 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 517, 
SSKKr 518 – 

part I 

Twardosz Tadeusz  ( brał udział w ulicznych łapankach w Krakowie oraz 
wskazał policji niemieckiej Tadeusza Ehrlicha, vel Jelonka, jako Żyda.)  
1945-1946,  k.154   
 
Karcz Leopold ( w latach 1943-1944 w Krakowie wykonał szereg 
doniesień do władz niemieckich na Polaków i Żydów.)  1945-1946, k. 
158   
 
Matzke Maria ( w 1943 r. w Krakowie wydała w ręce władz niemieckich 
dwie osoby narodowości żydowskiej.)  1945-1946  k.64   
 
Liebling Dawid ( w latach 1942-1944 w obozie koncentracyjnym w 
Płaszowie, pełniąc funkcję „Odemana”, znęcał się nad swymi 
współwyznawcami, bijąc ich; oskarżony pochodzenia żydowskiego)  
1945-1947,  k.239   
 
Gross Leon, Kerner Majer ( w okresie okupacji , jako naczelny lekarz i 
starszy porządkowy obozu pracy w Płaszowie znęcali się oraz brali udział 
w zabójstwach więźniów. Gross wybierał ludzi, którzy mieli zostać 
zlikwidowani oraz mordował więźniów wstrzykując im benzynę. 
Obydwaj pochodzenia żydowskiego. Skazani na karę śmierci,  Prezydent 
z prawa łaski nie skorzystał. )  1945-1946,  k.209 +377   
 

13 SSKKr 517, 
SSKKr 518 – 

part II 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 523 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 526 
 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 531 
 
 

SSKKr 535 
 
 

SSKKr 536 

Gross Leon, Kerner Majer ( w okresie okupacji , jako naczelny lekarz i 
starszy porządkowy obozu pracy w Płaszowie znęcali się oraz brali udział 
w zabójstwach więźniów. Gross wybierał ludzi, którzy mieli zostać 
zlikwidowani oraz mordował więźniów wstrzykując im benzynę. 
Obydwaj pochodzenia żydowskiego. Skazani na karę śmierci,  Prezydent 
z prawa łaski nie skorzystał. )  1945-1946,  k.209 +377   
 
Kalarus Adam ( członek SS, w grudniu 1942 r. w Nowym Sączu wskazał 
Gestapo ukrywających się 2 Żydów, w wyniku czego zostali oni 
aresztowani, denuncjował także Polaków.)  1945-1946,  k.132   
 
Odrobiński Józef ( w latach 1942-1944, w Wolbromiu, brał udział w 
dokonywaniu zabójstw przez hitlerowców poprzez dobijanie ofiar 
łopatą oraz doprowadzenie osoby pochodzenia żydowskiego do 
posterunku policji granatowej i domaganie się zastrzelenia jej.)  1945-
1954,  k.155, 1 fotografia   
 
Rogowski Ludwik ( w 1943 r. w Krakowie- denuncjacja Żyda do policji 
niemieckiej.)  1945-1946,  k.87   
 
Kałuża Franciszka ( w 1944 r. w Krakowie szantażowała Polaka policją 
niemiecką za przetrzymywanie Żyda.)  1945-1946,  k.87   
 
Tomińczuk Aniela ( w 1944 r. w Krakowie- doniosła policji niemieckiej na 
Władysława Gnojka, że jest Żydem, oraz na Stefana Janika, powodując 
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SSKKr 544 
 

ich aresztowanie. Uniewinniona od  zarzutów oskarżenia, skazana 
jednak na 4 lata więzienia za „osłabianie ducha odporności” wśród 
mieszkańców kamienicy, gdzie była dozorczynią.)  1946-1950,  k.110   
 
Ożóg Józef ( w 1943 r. w Nockowej, pow. Dębica ujął ukrywającego się 
Żyda, Motka Szussa i oddał go w ręce Gestapo.Uniewinniony.)  1945-
1946,  k.143   
 

14 SSKKr 560 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 566 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 577 
 
 
 

SSKKr 578 – 
part I 

Antoniak Eliasz ( członek ukraińskiej organizacji O.U.N. w 1941 r. w 
Złoczowie brał czynny udział wraz z władzami niemieckimi w pogromach 
ludności żydowskiej oraz spowodował zamordowanie przez Niemców 
Żyda marodowości ukraińskiej. Uniewinniony. Ciekawe zeznania 
świadków dotyczące pomocy udzielanej Żydom przez Antoniaka.)  1945-
1946,  k.101   
 
Olszowski Franciszek ( w 1943 r. w Krakowie- działał na szkodę Żyda, 
Abrahama Singera. Uniewinniony. Ciekawy materiał dotyczący kuśnierzy 
w Krakowie, w czasie okupacji.)   1945-1946,  k.229, 3 fotografie   
 
Zgud Wojciech ( w czasie okupacji, we wsi Rajsko- dokonywanie obław 
na ludność polską celem wywozu na roboty do Niemiec.)  1945-1946,  
k.79   
 
Jakymowicz Julian ( w latach 1939-1943, w Krakowie, jako zastępca 
szefa kliniki chirurgicznej brał udział w zabójstwach chorych, znęcał się 
nad chorymi, manifestował swoją postawę proniemiecka. 
Uniewinniony. Ciekawe zeznania świadków dotyczące środowiska 
lekarskiego w czasie okupacji.)  1939-1948,  k.544   
 

15 SSKKr 578 – 
part II 

 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 581 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 592 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 597 
 

Jakymowicz Julian ( w latach 1939-1943, w Krakowie, jako zastępca 
szefa kliniki chirurgicznej brał udział w zabójstwach chorych, znęcał się 
nad chorymi, manifestował swoją postawę proniemiecka. 
Uniewinniony. Ciekawe zeznania świadków dotyczące środowiska 
lekarskiego w czasie okupacji.)  1939-1948,  k.544   
 
Bąk Franciszek ( w 1943 w gromadzie Brenice przyczynił się do 
zastrzelenia żydowskiego dziecka, N. Weissfeldówny. Uniewinniony. W 
zeznaniach świadków informacje o ukrywaniu Żydów w czasie okupacji.)  
1946,  k.94   
 
Nazinek Andrzej, Tadeusz Nazimek ( w okresie okupacji w Krakowie 
zadenuncjowali Helenę i Wandę Zielińskie do władz niemieckich 
zarzucając im przynależność do narodowości żydowskiej. Uniewinnieni)  
1945-1948,  k.242   
 
Bazar Roman ( w okresie okupacji w Mikulińcach, pow. tarnopolski, jako 
funkcjonariusz policji ukraińskiej brał udział w masowych 
rozstrzeliwaniach.)  1945-1946,   k.71   
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SSKKr 602 
 
 
 

SSKKr 605 
 

 
Persak Bronisława ( w okresie okupacji w Zassowie- denuncjowanie 
członków organizacji podziemnych.)  1945-1948,  k.72   
 
Pałaszyński Władysław ( w okresie okupacji w Krakowie- denuncjowanie 
ludności narodowości żydowskiej.) 1945-1946,  k.73   
 

 
 
 
 
English [Draft translation] 
 

Reel File Description 
 

1 SSKKr 6 
 
 

SSKKr 11 
 
 

SSKKr 16 
 
 

SSKKr 20 
 

Porabik Zynowia (accused of denouncing a Jewish woman to Gestapo 
during the occupation in Krakow), 1945-1949, pp.82,  
 
Moskal Maria and Rączkowska Monika (in 1941 in Krakow, denounced 
a Jewish woman to Gestapo), 1945, pp.99,  
 
Niemiec Jan (in 1944 in Krakow threatened a Jewish woman that he 
would arrest her to get her money back), 1945-1949, pp. 52,  
 
Kaczor Józef (in 1943, in Cholerzyn, denounced a hiding Jew to the 
German authorities), 1945-1953, pp.155,  
 

2 SSKKr 32 
 
 

SSKKr 44 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 47 
 
 

SSKKr 58 
 
 
 
 
 

Nowicki Aleksander (accused that in1943 r. Krakow blackmailed a Jew), 
1945-1947,  pp. 80   
 
Chwistecki Zdzisław (accused of collaboration with Germans on the 
territory of Zawoja, Maków, Sucha and Żywiec. As the Gestapo 
informer in1944 and 1945, participated in the round-ups for partisans. 
Also, there is a verdict of the District Court in Krakow, Dept. of Penalty 
III of Oct. 18, 199 to refuse the appellation of the defendant to cancel 
the verdict), 1944-1954, pp.161,  
 
Popadyniec Jan (in 1942, in Drohobycz, as the officer of Kripo, 
persecuted Jews. Found not guilty), 1942-1946, pp.116,   
 
Mikuła Wincenty (as the officer of the Polish police in Lisia Góra 
collaborated with the German police in the hunting for partisans in the 
County of Dąbrowa Górnicza in 1943, was leading Poles to Arbeitsamt 
to be sent to forced labor in Reich, participated in the actions against 
Jews. Sentenced to 8 years in prison), 1944-1959  pp.141  
 
Rzepa Władysław (as the officer of the Polish police in Lisia Góra was 
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SSKKr 59 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 60 
 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 62 
 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 69 
 
 
 

SSKKr 71 
 

persecuting local civilians, seizing Poles destined to be sent to Reich as 
forced laborers. In 1943, in the County of Dąbrowa Górnicza, 
participated in the round-ups for partisans and in the so-called actions 
against Jews. Sentenced to death. The president of the National 
People’s Council refused to grant him the right of reprieve but there is 
no information about is execution in the files), 1942-1945, pp. 96, one 
photo  
 
Kuczyński Stanisław ((as the officer of the Polish police in Lisia Góra in 
1942 or 1943 in the so-called actions against Jews organizing the 
round-ups. Was leading people to Arbeitsamt to be later sent as forced 
labor in Reich.. Participated in the hunting for partisans in 1943), 1945-
1948, pp.87  
 
Gęsior Władysław (accused of inducing Józef Mucha in Dąbrówka 
Szczepanowska in to denounce the Jew named Fiszbaun who was 
hiding at the Piotr Majerz place to Gestapo in 1944. As the result of it 
the Jew was seized and shot), 1945-1949, pp.75,  
 
Omelański Wincenty (in 1944, in Wola Wielka, the County of Dębica, 
on his own initiative organized the round-up for Jews), 1945-1951, 
pp.77,  
 
Panek Jan (as a sergeant and deputy chief officer of the German 
gendarmerie precinct in Pęchry, the County of Wschowa, escorted and 
assisted in the execution of a Jew), 1945-1950,  pp.56  
 

3 SSKKr 72 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 80 
 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 82 
 
 
 

SSKKr 91 
 
 

SSKKr 100 
 

Sosin Władysław (in 1944, in Wieliczka, denounced and led the person 
named Pola to the German gendarmerie informing them that the 
woman is a Jew and has false documents) 1945-1951, pp.87,  
 
Barth Filip (denounced the Jewish woman, Pola Kleinberger to Gestapo 
in June 1944, in Krakow, due to which the woman was arrested. Barth 
was found not guilty as he changed his testimony claiming that he had 
been persecuted himself as a Jew), 1945, pp.144,  
 
Batić Karolina (in1941, in Krakow, denounced the hiding Jewish woman 
to the blue police officer, due to which the woman was seized and shot 
by the German police), 1945-1955, pages118,  
 
Kwaśniewski Stanisław (in August 1943, in Rabka, led 5 Jews to the 
German police precinct), 1945, pp.132,  
 
Zaremba Apolinary (in 1943, in Słomniki, informed German authorities 
about the Jewish origin of one of the local women, which resulted in 
her arrest and that of several other people. Found not guilty), 1945-
1947, pp.95,  
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SSKKr 113 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 114 
 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 125 

 
Maschner Wilhelm alias Tomaszewski Karol (as the steward and 
warden in the prison of Wiśnicz Nowy, tortured and shot prisoners. In 
1942, as the chief officer of the ward in the penitentiary camp in Dyle, 
participated in the shooting of 10 Jews. 60 prisoners were killed in 
Bukowiec and Dyle. Sentenced to death. There is no proof that he has 
been executed), 1945-1959, pp.148,  
 
Modzelewska Helena (accused of acting against people persecuted for 
their racial origin, as, in 1943, in Kraków, forced a Jewish woman, N. 
Leschman to give her a golden ring otherwise she threatened that she 
would denounce Leschman to the German authorities), 1945-1949, 
pp.72  
 
Ruckert Agnieszka (in 1943, in Krakow, denounced the Jewish woman 
to Gestapo), 1945-1946, pp. 111  
 

4 SSKKr 148 
 
 

SSKKr 156 
 
 
 

SSKKr 157 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 161 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 163 
 
 
 

Dobranowska Józefa (in1943, in Krakow, denounced a Pole suspected 
of the Jewish origin to Germans), 1943-1945, pp. 88,  
 
Sadowski Potr and Skrzypek Jan (in September 1942, in Wierzbno, 
participated in the round-up of Jews), 1945-1953, pp.190,  
 
Głogowski Mieczysław (in 1943, in Izbiska, participated in the murder 
of a Jewish family by the German gendarmes and participated in 
round-ups for people to be sent to Reich as forced laborers), 1945-
1953,pp.81,  
 
Cieślik Weronika (in 1940, in Krakow, informed the German police 
about the address of the Jewish family of Pięknis and participated in 
confiscation of their property. Sentenced to five years in prison. 
Witnesses testified about the prostitution in Krakow during the 
occupation. There are two different verdicts in the file. The 1st, from 
1946, refers to W.Cieślik, description as above, and the 2nd referring 
to W.Cieślik and Alina Kasperczyk. The latter was sentenced to three 
years in prison in 1943 for informing the German police about the 
Jewish origin of Helena Korgold, due to which Helena Korgold was 
arrested. W. Cieślik was sentenced to fifteen years in prison for 
denouncing the Helena Korgold’s place of hiding to German 
authorities), 1945-1949, pp.85, 1 photo  
 
Siarkowska Michalina (in 1943, in Tarnow, denounced two women (St. 
Sekurowa and Stanisław duda) to Gestapo for keeping contacts with 
Jews. There are testimonies of the Jewish witness, pp.4, Liba Frank, 
aged 30, inhabiting the town of Tarnów. Due to that information to 
Gestapo,  Stanisław Duda and  Jerzy Kopera were arrested by 
Gestapo), 1945-1948,  pp.53   
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SSKKr 193 
 
 
 

SSKKr 194 

 
Juny Adam (in 1944, in Krakow, as the informer of Kripo, arrested and 
denounced several Jews and forced them to give him money. 
Sentenced to 5 years in prison), 1945-1946, pp. 255   
 
Treszkiewicz Wiktor and Skawińska Józefa (in 1941, in Krakow, as 
Gestapo informers, denounced Poles and Jews), 1945, pp.136, 3 
photos  
 

5 SSKKr 197 
 
 

SSKKr 208 
 
 
 

SSKKr 211 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 218 
 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 229 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 240 – 
part I 

Adamik Aniela (during 1940-1945 collaborated with German 
authorities and denounced several Jews), 1945-1961, pp.163  
 
Freifeld Moszek (during the occupation persecuted prisoners of the 
penitentiary camp in Płaszów and Melk in Austria. Found not guilty. 
Interesting testimonies of witnesses), 1945-1946, pp.147,  
 
Muller Kazimierz (in 1941, in Lwow, forced the Jew named Lejb 
Charatan to give him money (25,000 rubles) threatened to denounce 
the Jews to Gestapo. Found not guilty. During the investigation, 
Charatan and Mullerac accused  each other of denunciations – the 
former in NKWD in Krakow, the latter in Gestapo in Lwow), 1945-1946,  
pp.149   
 
Bienias Helena (in 1940-1943, in Krakow, denounced two Jewish 
women, Margulies and Lewandowska and forced another Jewish 
woman, Maria Marchewkowa to give her an overcoat and threatened 
to denounce her to Gestapo. Sentenced to three years in prison), 
1945-1948, pp.157,  
 
Szlamberg Franciszek (in 1941-1943, in Sokolno, the County of Stryj, 
denounced Jews to German authorities; denounced a Jewish woman in 
Hoh-Tiefbau in 1943, who was shot afterwards and pointed out the 
Jews hiding in the woods). 1945-1946, pp. 163  
 
Weichert Michał (accused that, during 1943-1944, in Krakow, against 
the order of the superior Jewish underground organization, continued 
the activity of the Organization to Help Jews and thus, allowed the 
Germans to use him. Found not guilty. Very rich material), 1945-1949, 
pp.269,  
 

6 SSKKr 240 – 
part II 

 
 
 
 

SSKKr 256 
 

Weichert Michał (accused that, in 1943-1944, in Krakow, against the 
order of the superior Jewish underground organization, continued the 
activity of the Organization to Help Jews and thus, allowed the 
Germans to use him. Found not guilty. Very rich material), 1945-1949, 
pp.269,  
 
Syga Józef (in1941 and1943 in Krakow- denounced two Polish Jews – 
Dr. Adolfa Liebeskind and Eugenia Kosińska. Sentenced to three years 
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SSKKr 262 
 
 

SSKKr 263 
 
 
 

SSKKr 265 
 
 

SSKKr 267 
 
 
 

SSKKr 269 
 

in prison – the court took into account that he suffered from serious 
neural psychopathology. For 15 years Syga unsuccessfully appealed to 
revise the verdict and rehabilitation, as he was still convinced of an 
existing Jewish conspiracy), 1945-1966, pp.309,  
 
Okoński Franciszek (during the occupation in Wieliczka denounced 
Jews during the occupation), 1945-1947, pp.79  
 
Leszczyński Eugeniusz (during the occupation collaborated with 
Gestapo and participated in the pacification of the village of Chełm 
near Krakow), 1945-1946, pp.90   
 
Garczyński Karol (during the occupation in Krakow denounced Jews to 
the German authorities), 1945, pp.85,  
 
Batuk Stanisław (in 1943, in Lwow, denounced 6 Jews to the German 
police, leading to their arrest and execution), 1945-1957, pp.78  + one 
photo,  
 
Czypczar Jan (during 1941-1942, serving as a police officer, persecuted 
civilians and participated in pogroms on Jews. Sentenced to 7 years of 
prison but got a parole in 1947. There are testimonies of Oskar Gruner 
about Jewish pogroms in Kamionka Strumiłowa /5/), 1945-1947, pp.78  
 

7 SSKKr 270 
 
 

SSKKr 275 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 284 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 286 
 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 288 

Skrzyńska Janina (in 1940, in Krakow, denounced a Jewish child to 
Germans), 1945-1946, pp.95,  
 
Topolski Feliks (managed a brothel in Krakow during the occupation 
where Polish women were abused and harassed and denounced for 
the insurgents to the German police. Found not guilty for denouncing. 
Information about prostitution during the occupation in the witnesses’ 
testimonies), 1945-1948, pp.162, 3 photocopies,  
 
Myszkowski Jarosław (was a Gestapo informer during the occupation 
in Krakow and, a/o, denounced the Jews living on the “Aryan papers”. 
Found not guilty. The defendant – declared drunkard and incorrigible 
offender due to participation in many fights – for denouncing Jews 
basing on information from drunken conversations), 1945-1946, 
pp.128,  
 
Zimmerman Maks (during1942-1944, in Tarnowów, as the member of 
the Jewish militia, found dozens of bunkers where Jews were hidden 
and informed the Gestapo officers about them, due to that, some of 
the hiding Jews were shot while the rest were sent to a concentration 
camp), 1945, pp.103,  
 
Czaja Franciszek, Kramarczyk Franciszek (in1944, in Wola Wielka, the 
County of Dębice, participated in the round-ups for Jews and, together 
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SSKKr 296 
 
 

SSKKr 299 
 
 

SSKKr 302 
 

with the others, seized two Jews, shot by the Polish police afterwards), 
1945-1953,pp.132,  
 
Nietrzepka Antoni (in 1942, in Krakow, denounced a Pole and a Jew to 
the German authorities) 1945-1946,  pp.39   
 
Blajda Janina (during 1940-1945, in Krakow denounced Jews to the 
German authorities), 1945-1946, pp.69, one photo,  
 
Hałaciński Aleksander, Hałacińska Anna (during1940-1945, in Krakow 
denounced Jews to the German authorities), 1945-1948, pp.139  
 

8 SSKKr 305 
 
 
 

SSKKr 306 
 
 
 

SSKKr 307 
 
 

SSKKr 325 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 327 
 

Adamski Zygmunt (during1942-1944, in Stanisławowo, killed two Jews, 
persecuted Poles and denounced people to the Gestapo), 1945-1946, 
pp.120  
 
Iżowski Antoni (during the occupation in Krakow, persecuted Polish 
and Jewish workers, physically and psychologically), 1945-1946, pp.98  
 
Witkowska Felicja (in 1944 in Krakow denounced a Jewish woman to 
the German police), 1945-1946,  pp.103   
 
Wasio Andrzej (during1939-1942, in Jarosław, Tarnów and Tuchów – 
denounced Poles and Jews to Gestapo. Sentenced to 4 years of prison. 
There is no verdict in the files), 1945-1950,pp.365, 2 photographs,  
 
Wilk Jan (during the occupation in Chrzanów, participated in the 
round-up in which a Jew was shot, persecuted Poles), 1945-1947, 
pp.172  
 

9 SSKKr 332 
 
 

SSKKr 335 
 
 
 

SSKKr 340 
 
 
 

SSKKr 367 
 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 368 

Rojowski Wojciech (in 1943, in Radwanowice, informed SD officers 
about the hiding place of a Jew), 1946, pp.58,  
 
Grzyb Zuzanna (in 1944, in Krakow, denounced two Poles as having the 
Jewish origin, to the German authorities), 1945-1950, pp.96,  
 
Szturc Gertruda, Szturc Eleonora (1940-1943 in Krakow denounced 
people of Jewish descent to the German authorities.)  1945-1946,pp.99  
 
Rakowski Ignacy (accused of being an officer of the blue police in 
Luborzyca, the County of Miechów, acted against local people, 
participated in round-ups for people to be sent as forced laborers and 
in pacifications of the villages of: Marszowice, Wilkowo and 
Luborzyca.)1945-1946,  pp.112   
 
Słowik alias Marcinkowski Leopold (in1943, in Krakow, arrested the 
Jew named Małecki and denounced Ludwik Markowski), 1945-1946, 
pp.129,  
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SSKKr 370 
 
 
 

SSKKr 383 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 387 
 
 

 
Buczek Józef, Fabin Józef (in 1944, in Podłęż, contributed to the 
arresting of a several-dozen-group of partisans by Germans and 
testified against them), 1945-1947, k.185  
 
Gałecki Franciszek (in 1943, as the Karów (or Kanów) village 
administrator gave the order and participated in the hunt for a Jew 
hiding in the village, who was shot by the blue police afterwards), 
1945-1947, pp.113  
 
Olejnik Michał (during 1940-1945, in Krakow persecuted Polish and 
Jewish workers), 1958, pp.111, a photograph,  
 

10 SSKKr 448 
 
 
 
 

SSKKR488 
 
 

SSKKr 391 
 
 
 
 

SKKr 404 
 
 
 

SSKKr 429 
 
 
 

SSKKr 434 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 444 
 
 
 

Strojna Aniela, Łanoszka Jan, Krawczyk Mieczysław, Słomiński Ludwik 
(during 1942-1944, in Trąbki – denounced and murdered Jews and 
participated in round-ups for Poles to be sent as forced labor to Reich), 
1960, pp.498,  
 
Świrski Jan (in1940, in Krakowie persecuted the Jews in the local 
ghetto, 1958,  
 
Dzierwa Bronisława, Leśniak Maria (in 1943, in Krakow, denounced a 
Jewish woman to the blue police which resulted in sending her to a 
camp where she was executed), 1945-1946,  pp.188   
 
Feldman Stefan (in 1943, Krakow, under the threat of denouncing him 
to Germans, made the Jew, Jakub Herzlich to give him 15.000 zlotys 
and a golden watch), 1945-1951, pp.72  
 
Siedlik Jan (accused of denouncing three Jewish women to the German 
authorities in Tarnów, beating of several Poles and forcing them to sign 
a Volksliste), 1945-1946, pp.114  
 
Mucha Adolf (during the occupation, in Kazimierza Wielka, working as 
the manager of the Polish branch office of Arbeitsamt, persecuted 
Polish and Jewish civilians and  participated in the pacification of 
Skalbmierz in 1944. Found not guilty. There is information in his and in 
the witnesses’ testimonies about the Mucha’s help rendered to Jews), 
1945-1950, pp.165, 7 photographs,  
 
Jodłowska Janina (the prisoner’s foreman in KL Auschwitz in 1942-
1945, persecuted her fellow prisoners. Found not guilty, accusations 
likely stemmed from conflict with the accusers. The witnesses’ 
testimonies refer to the conditions in the camp) 1945-1961.pp.134   
 
Barglik Franciszek (denounced Jews to the German authorities in 
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SSKKr 447 

Skawa in 1943)  [restored files], 1945-1946, pp.23  
 

11 SSKKr 461 
 
 

SSKKr 464 
 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 466 
 
 
 

SSKKr 468 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 479 

Tokoń Irena (during the occupation of Krakow denounced Jewish 
people to the German authorities), 1945-1946, pp. 94  
 
Garus Maria (in 1943, in Krakow, denounced her step-mother and her 
colleague as being Jews to Gestapo. Found not guilty. Very interesting 
material conc. the life of a Jewish family on the “Aryan papers” during 
the German occupation), 1945-1946, pp.130  
 
Gross Rudolf (during the occupation of Lvov – participated in 
pacifications as a member of the German auxiliary police troops), 
1945-1948,pp.60  
 
Dzikowska Helena (as a Block Fuehrer in KL Auschwitz during the 
occupation hindered the rendering of help to the children in the camp. 
Found not guilty. Devastating testimonies of witnesses), 1945-1950, 
pp. k.93  
 
Jamrozik Władysław, Jamrozik Janusz (during 1944-1945 denounced 
hiding Poles and Jews to the German police in Hungary) 1944-
1946.pp.147  
 

12 SSKKr 483 
 
 
 

SSKKr 492 
 
 

SSKKr 496 
 
 

SSKKr 503 
 
 
 

SSKKr 517, 
SSKKr 518 – 

part I 

Twardosz Tadeusz  (participated in numerous round-ups in Krakow and 
denounced Tadeusz Ehrlich, alias Jelonek as being a Jew to the German 
police), 1945-1946, pp.154  
 
Karcz Leopold (denounce many Poles and Jews to the German police 
during1943-1944 in Krakow), 1945-1946, pp. 158  
 
Matzke Maria (in 1943, in Krakow, denounced two Jews to the German 
authorities), 1945-1946, pp.64  
 
Liebling Dawid (during1942-1944, in KL Płaszow, serving as “Odeman”, 
persecuted his Jewish comrades and hit them), 1945-1947, pp.239  
 
Gross Leon, Kerner Majer (during the occupation, as a head doctor and 
senior “Odeman” of the labor camp in Płaszow, murdered and tortured 
prisoners. Gross selected prisoners for execution and murdered them 
by injecting gas. Both of them were Jews. Sentenced to death. The 
President didn’t pardon them), 1945-1946, pp.209 +377  
 

13 SSKKr 517, 
SSKKr 518 – 

part II 
 
 

Gross Leon, Kerner Majer (during the occupation, as a head doctor and 
senior “Odeman” of the labor camp in Płaszow, murdered and tortured 
prisoners. Gross selected prisoners for execution and murdered them 
by injecting gas. Both of them were Jews. Sentenced to death. The 
President didn’t pardon them), 1945-1946, pp.209 +377  
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SSKKr 523 
 
 
 

SSKKr 526 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 531 
 
 

SSKKr 535 
 
 
 

SSKKr 536 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 544 
 
 

 
Kalarus Adam (the member of SS, in December 1942, in Nowy Sącz, 
denounced two hiding Jews to Gestapo, which resulted their arrest; he 
also denounced Poles), 1945-1946, pp132  
 
Odrobiński Józef (during1942-1944, in Wolbrom, participated in 
murdering civilians by the Nazi with a spade and led a hiding Jew to the 
precinct of the blue police and insisted they kill him) 1945-1954, 
pp.155, 1 photograph  
 
Rogowski Ludwik (in1943, in Krakow denounced a Jew to the German 
police), 1945-1946, pp.87  
 
Kałuża Franciszka (in1944, in Krakow black-mailed a Pole, who was 
allegedly hiding a Jew, to the German police) 1945-1946, pp.87  
 
Tomińczuk Aniela (in1944 in Krakow denounced Władysław Gnojek as 
being a Jew and Stefan Janik to the German police leading to their 
arrest. Found not guilty but sentenced to four years in prison for the 
“weakening of the spirit of resistance” among the tenants in the house 
where she was a janitor), 1946-1950, pp.110  
 
Ożóg Józef (in1943, in the village of Nockowa, the County of Dębica 
seized a hiding Jew, Motek Szuss and denounced him to Gestapo. 
Found not guilty), 1945-1946, pp.143  
 

14 SSKKr 560 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 566 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 577 
 
 
 

SSKKr 578 – 
part I 

Antoniak Eliasz (the member of Ukrainian organization O.U.N. in 1941 
in Złoczow, actively participated, together with the German authorities 
in pogroms on Jews and contributed to the murder of an Ukrainian 
Jews by Germans. Found not guilty. Interesting testimonies of 
witnesses referring to the help rendered by Antoniak to Jews), 1945-
1946, pp.101  
 
Olszowski Franciszek (in1943, in Krakow acted against the Jew, 
Abraham Singer. Found not guilty. Interesting material relating to 
furriers in Krakow during the occupation), 1945-1946,pp.229, 3 
photographs  
 
Zgud Wojciech (organized and participated in the round-ups for Poles 
to be sent as forced labor to Reich in the village of Rajsko during the 
occupation), 1945-1946, pp.79  
 
Jakymowicz Julian (during 1939-1943, in Krakow, as the deputy head 
surgeon in the clinic, participated in the murder of his patients and 
manifested his pro-German attitude. Found not guilty. Interesting 
testimonies of witnesses referring to the medical circles during the 
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war), 1939-1948, pp. 544  
 

15 SSKKr 578 – 
part II 

 
 
 
 

SSKKr 581 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 592 
 
 
 
 

SSKKr 597 
 
 
 

SSKKr 602 
 
 
 

SSKKr 605 

Jakymowicz Julian (during 1939-1943, in Krakow, as the deputy head 
surgeon in the clinic, participated in the killing of his patients and 
manifested his pro-German attitude. Found not guilty. Interesting 
testimonies of witnesses referring to the medical circles during the 
war), 1939-1948, pp. 544  
 
Bąk Franciszek (in1943, in the village of Brenice, contributed to the 
shooting of a Jewish baby girl, N. Weissfeld. Found not guilty. There is 
information about hiding Jews during the occupation in the witnesses’ 
testimonies), 946, pp.94  
 
Nazinek Andrzej, Tadeusz Nazimek (during the occupation in Krakow 
denounced Helena and Wanda, the Zieliński to the German authorities 
as being Jews. Found not guilty), 1945-1948, pp.242,  
 
Bazar Roman (during the occupation in Mikulińce, the County of 
Tarnopol, as the Ukrainian police office, participated in mass shooting 
of civilians), 1945-1946, pp.71  
 
Persak Bronisława (denounced members of the underground 
organizations to Germans during the occupation in Zassów), 1945-
1948. pp.72,  
 
Pałaszyński Władysław (denounced Jews during the occupation in 
Krakow), 1945-1946, pp. 73,  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  


